Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 November 2018 1:36 PM

To: ‘Jowyn Tay'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: MARKET VALUE OF SFV1313D AS AT 26 MAY 2018 (OUR REF: 559596)

Dear Jowyn,

The market value for SFV 1313D is $53K - 54K (est) as at May 2018.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jowyn Tay [mailto:jowyn_tay@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 12:58 PM

To: ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: MARKET VALUE OF SFV1313D AS AT 26 MAY 2018 (OUR REF: 559596)
Importance: High

Dear Shirley,
Refer to your email on 25 Sept 2018 and our telephone conversation earlier on.

As spoken, please let us have the market value of SFV1313D as at 26 May 2018 urgently. We attached the correct
Parf Coe Rebate for your immediate attention.

Thank you.
Best Regards,
Jowyn Tay

Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6643 1307 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jowyn_tay@sg.msig-asia.com
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